

SAMUEL BARBER

Full-Stack Designer

2030 Westbrook Lane
Madison, WI
53711

T: 678.314.2802
E: omen@omen13.com
www.omen13.com



ABOUT ME



While I could specialize in design, illustration, front-end web development, 3D work or UI/UX design, I have always developed into a generalist for the positions I've held. I often bring in my other skills for my employers and I enjoy learning new techniques and skills and take it upon myself to do so. I want to be the best at what I am doing and I measure that success by what I can do for my employer and how indispensable I can become.

I love illustrating, that is where my career in design started. I began with logo design and various illustrations for print media. But I couldn't stop there, anytime a new design challenge presented itself I would try to beat it and that's why I stepped up to front-end web design. Not only a new design challenge but a challenge to learn code and concepts for digital presentation, layout and design philosophy.



PERSONAL

Name Samuel Barber
Address 2030 Westbrook Lane
Madison, WI
53711
Phone 678.314.2802
Email omen@omen13.com
Website www.omen13.com



ONLINE

ISTA omen131313
f facebook.com/samuelbarber
T @omenart
IN /in/samualbarber



EDUCATION

AA+ Game Art & Animation 2011-13
Madison Media
Madison, WI



REFERENCES

Available Upon Request



EMPLOYMENT

CURRENT POSITION

Front-End Web Developer 2014-16
Adesys, Inc
Fitchburg, WI

PREVIOUS POSITIONS

Art Director 2004-14
Food Concepts, Inc
Middleton, WI

Art Director 1996-04
Printing Trade Company
Norcross, GA

Generalist (Art Dept) 1994-98
Flying Rock Entertainment
Marietta, GA



SKILLS

Adobe Illustrator	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Adobe Photoshop	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
HTML5	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
CSS3	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Bootstrap	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
UI/UX Design	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Wireframes	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Adobe Premiere/AE	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Illustration/Concepts	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
3D Studio	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Maya	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>
Z-Brush	<div style="width: 100%; height: 10px; background-color: #007bff;"></div>

SAMUEL BARBER

Full-Stack Designer

2030 Westbrook Lane
Madison, WI
53711

T: 678.314.2802
E: omen@omen13.com
www.omen13.com



PORTFOLIO

1. Design

Fitchburg's historic Quivey's Grove. Because of the unique atmosphere at Quivey's Grove and an increasing need for an effective online presence, I was called upon to create an equally unique mobile-friendly website.

Custom drawings are depicted on the homepage and act as quick navigation links to food and drink menus, as well as photos and specials. New photographs were taken to display on the website, and our content management system allows the Quivey's Grove staff to make changes when needed.

2. Design

As a new company with zero marketing materials and no brand recognition, I was tasked to create branding guidelines, a new logo, and a new website for DEXAMAP. A mobile-friendly website was developed which allow customers to schedule appointments with a physician. Embedded videos, pricing tables, FAQs, and much more information about their services gives potential DEXAMAP customers the information they need.

3. More Links

<http://www.adesys.com/web-portfolio.asp>

www.omen13.com

www.quiveysgrove.com

www.dexamap.com

More available

